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Satellite Dwvision

Re:  Parker Broadcasting of Dakota, LLC International Bureau

IBFS File No. SES-ASG-20060915-01736
Call Sign E910146

Notification of Consummation of Pro Forma Assignment of License

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Parker Broadcasting of Dakota, LLC, proposed assignee of satellite earth
station E910146 (“Earth Station™), we hereby notify the Federal Communications Commission
(“FCC™) that consummation of the pro forma assignment of the Earth Station license from Parker
Broadcasting, Inc. to Parker Broadcasting of Dakota, LLC occurred on January 3, 2007. We
respectfully request that the FCC update its records accordingly.

Please direct any correspondence or inquiries concerning this matter to the undersigned.

Sincerely,

[z T

Tom W. Davidson, Esq.
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